
 

 

 

 

Peter Thomas 

Imai Solar Limited 

 

 

 

By email 

 

Your Ref:  

Our Ref: EN070008 

Date: 14 February 2024 
 

 

 

Dear Peter Thomas 

 

Planning Act 2008 (as amended) – Section 102A 

 

Application by Chrysaor Production (UK) Limited for an Order Granting 

Development Consent for the Viking CSS Pipeline Project  

 

Request to become an Interested Party 

 
Thank you for your request, dated 13 February 2024, for Imai Solar Limited to become an 
Interested Party under s102A of the Planning Act 2008 (PA 2008) in relation to Area 9 in 
the Land Plans, specifically 9/2, 9/11 and 9/12 and a section that lies within Area 8, 
specifically 8/11. 
 
Based on the information that you have provided with your request, the Examining 
Authority has decided that it considers that you are within one or more of the categories 
set out in section 102B PA 2008, namely Category 1.  
 
 

A person is within Category 1 if the person is an owner, lessee, tenant 
(whatever the tenancy period) or occupier of the land. 

 
This letter therefore constitutes notification that you have become an Interested Party 
under s102(1)(ab) PA 2008 from today's date.  Your Unique Reference number is 
20047186. Please ensure you quote this in any future correspondence. 
 
Further information can be found on the project webpage of the National 
Infrastructure Planning website. 
 
A copy of this letter is being sent to the Applicant and will be published on the project 
webpage of the National Infrastructure Planning website. 

National Infrastructure 
Planning 
Temple Quay House 
2 The Square 
Bristol, BS1 6PN 
 

Customer 
Services: 

e-mail: 

 
0303 444 5000 
VikingCCSPipeline 
@planninginspectorate.gov.uk 

https://national-infrastructure-consenting.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/projects/EN070008
https://national-infrastructure-consenting.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/projects/EN070008
https://national-infrastructure-consenting.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/projects/EN070008


 

 
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact the Case Team on the details 
above. 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 

David Wallis 

Examining Authority / Lead Member of the Examining Authority 

 
This communication does not constitute legal advice. 
Please view our Privacy Notice before sending information to the Planning Inspectorate. 


